EXHIBIT A-70

AQUA

N

August 19, 2019

Michael A. Downs, P.E.
Toll Brothers, Inc.

250 Gibraltar Road,
Horsham, PA 19044

Re:  Water Availability
The Robinson Tract
Westtown Township, Chester County

Dear Mr. Downs:

This letter will serve as confirmation that the above referenced property is situated within Aqua
Pennsylvania Inc.’s (“Aqua”) service territory. Service will be provided in accordance with
Aqua’s Rules and Regulations.

This proposed subdivision will require a main extension for service to all the proposed lots.
Based on the proposed plan, Aqua will require main extensions from Aqua’s existing 12-inch
main in W. Pleasant Grove Road at both entrances to the development. In addition, Aqua will
require that the development tie-into Aqua’s 12-inch main in W. Street Road at the
development’s entrance there. Main extension plans must be prepared and submitted to this
office for review and approval. Following approval of the main extension design and plans,
construction of the main extension project would be completed by the Builder under our standard
Builder’s Extension Agreement.

Flow data information may be obtained from our Production Department so that you may
determine the adequacy of our supply for your project needs. Please fax a written request to Lisa
Thomas Oliva at 610-645-1162 containing the address, street, cross street and municipality and
all pertinent contact information.

If I can be of further assistance, you may contact me at (610) 645-1105.

Sincerely,

David C. Mclntyre

Manager, New Business and Contract Operations

762 W. Lancaster Avenue, Bryn Mawr, PA19010 + AquaAmerica.com
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McIntyre, David C

R
From: Mike Downs <MDOWNS@tollbrothers.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 1:13 PM
To: Mclntyre, David C
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Crebilly/Robinson Tract
Attachments: Aqua America - Service area confirmation.pdf; 10 4050-S-OVERALL - SD04.01.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dave,

We are going to be submitting an application on this property. We had done this prior and the Twp had asked
for an affirmation of the attached Will Serve letter issued in 2013. If acceptable, could you kindly respond to
this e-mail indicating that the 2013 Will Serve letter is still applicable? I have attached a sketch of the most
current plan for reference.

Thanks very much for your help.
Mike

Michael A. Downs, P.E.

Land Development Vice President

Toll Brothers

250 Gibraltar Rd, Horsham, PA 19044

Office: (215) 293-5448 | Cell: (484) 368-1674 | Fax: (215) 293-5491
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